

# SUSAN TURNER, RN

248.224.8670

[007susanrn@gmail.com](mailto:007susanrn@gmail.com)

I'm a dedicated and patient-focused critical care Registered Nurse with proven experience in acute care and family advocacy. I have an exceptional capacity to multitask, demonstrate strong leadership qualities, and manage competing priorities with ease while fostering delivery of superior patient care.

## EXPERIENCE

**2015 – 2022**

**SOMERSET CENTER FOR PLASTIC SURGERY, DR. STEVEN STEIN**

- PreOp, Circulator and recovery for outpatient surgeries
- Surgeries included: liposuction, fat graft, face lifts, tummy tucks, cyst removal, blepharoplasty, breast augmentation
- Nonsurgical Procedures: Botox, Fillers, Thermage, Venus Freeze and microdermabrasions
- Make and confirm appointments, follow up care
- Sterilize and pack surgical instruments

**2004 – 2022**

**COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM, BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP**

- Works closely with Police and Fire Department in Major and Minor disasters
- Triage Assistance

**2017 – 2022**

**EXPEDIENT TRAVEL MEDSTAFF, HENRY FORD DETROIT – INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY/EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT**

- Procedures on outpatient and inpatient
- IV Sedation and Pain Management
- MRI, Ultrasound, CT Scan
- Biopsies
- Port Placement
- Picc Lines
- Gastrostomy and Jejunostomy
- Angioplasty
- Pre/Post Cath Lab
- Emergency Trauma Center
- Pacemaker
- Coronary Calcium Score Screening
- Charge Nurse
- Labor & Delivery

## EDUCATION

1976

**BSN**, MADONNA UNIVERSITY

1976

**EMT**, MADONNA UNIVERSITY

**LICENSURE, RN STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND MICHIGAN**

## SKILLS

- ICU
- ER
- CCU
- OR/Recovery Room
- CERT – First Responder
- Ventilator Care
- Telemetry
- PACU
- Dialysis
- Med/Surg
- Wound Care
- Venus Freeze
- EMT
- ACLS
- BCLS
- PALS
- LABOR & DELIVERY
- Medical Malpractice Review
- Research
- Patient/Family Education
- IV Trainer/Phlebotomy
- Care Plan Admin
- Thermage
- IFA Personal Trainer